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ahad mohibi

From: ahad mohibi <ahad.mohibi@mait.gov.af>

Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2019 10:52 AM

Ta: 'mukhtar.omaryar@maif.gouaf'

Cc ‘Hameedullah Samim': ‘qurban.sarvari@mail.g ov.af

Subject: Date Correction at the fast Page of Bid Documents for the project,
MAIL/PD/NCB/W/299-01 -02-03/98

Attachments:; My g Cngs KaSy sly oyl s ! 0jg5y ) lac! dolib pirndoc; Slacl aslibons

B g Cuwgs KISy sl <u¥g 33 ilof 859,y aw.paf

On behaif of Works Unit/Procurement Directorate, Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
Dear Bidders,

Please the attached Bid document for the subject project which there was a typing error at the last page of it
showing (no 7 ). The corrected date is included in attached documen?-: o

oo S92 o> g0l 35 1398 Lo e B Eoge M5 g 24 1qld 5f am 02245 ol o, S ool &l L 31.7)
3t e g p2u folae (e enxd 0 Loil cla andilos by Ldlnghs ey b 0l FRICREYE NS RVE PR ey a3l oto 81 oo
' J.pb’ ‘l.a':;h"" dJJlf s JL@.} -.LngJL&s 9 (_.;_,L_.:.i‘f "‘;.‘“cl);‘ C,s)I)j ,Qisﬁ.ﬁ g s Cn...:l.l) t_JL-vJ-?‘ JUI "LS;L":'}L“’ s.lJ!S)I..'G l-:wt.‘,.J-Q_l P g
(s 2ialys 00508 1398 L e 8 L5 23, 5, o 2w 02:00 elo il

Sorry for inconvenience.

Regards,
b

i
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NPA:

snee 2008@vahop.com; mhamidfkhaliqi@gmail.com; tnasratuilah@vahoo,com;
Inasratullah@yahouo.com: ah‘sulaimanfarhad@gmaﬂ;c_q_rg_; aviccorganization@yahoo. com:
mw_o_lodin‘salam@gmai!,com; Iiaqa-tanwariSl@gmaif.com; Shoeb123@gmail.com:
brandcgnstructiﬁnZOIG@Email.com; bakhtar.scec@gmail.com: mati.amani8B8@gmail.com;

noorrahmanO??BSO@qmai¥.com; acbcbuiidersSafg.zolg@gmail.com; ahmadzaisobhani@gmaif.com;
rakheeppﬂ‘.}@gmail.com; united.aatar.constructian.c@gmail.com; info@owi, org.af; gaseern-
stanikzai@gmail. com; babm560@yahoo.com: arifshah 77 @hotmail.com; infa@afghantrust.com;
_afghannablegmup@gmjﬂ.ccm; info@static«buf!der.com; Global20026@gmail. com:
Ebrahim.nazariao@vahoo.cgn_; farzadnikzads @gmail.com: af.nani.raod‘bui.con,carnpanv@grnaii‘com;
hhcec.af@gmai[.com; Amin farlee@amail.com: cso@khangroup-int. com: hr.asrbcc@gmaii.com;
Brw.construction @gmall. com; futf.azizi@gmai?.com:asemsareh.Iagistics@gma‘jhéo_mf: .

5. mm@gmail.com: khuram-daud@vahoamm; saba-won.kamai@gmail‘com; ayésé'cfébyahoo.con'l;
ihameedmuneeb@jr_nail.com; rahmanj.tetrawise@gmail.com; constructuon.plec@gmail.com:
letteg/@pmail.com: M ntaz. co99@egmail. com; nkmecl2@vyahoo.cormm: faridalam{}i@hotmaii‘com:
javed.ratib@gmail.com; Haavar6767 ®@amaif.com; arvin.ce_af@vahoo.com

Works Unit:

yf\_;_’_afa,ahmadkhaiid@vahoacg_n_w; eicbcbuifde_rs_ga_fg.z{)lg@amaii.com; info.ybcc@gmail,ccm;
mameenansari@gmail.com: sghovoor@gmaéi.com; inuestmaster.canstruction@gmai!.com;
farzoskawsar@gmafi.com;gﬂg 5 hashem@hotmail,mm; mercv.afghancc@gmai!,cong;
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Hameedullah Samim

S e ————
From: <Hameedullah Samim <hameedullah.samim@mail.gov.af
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 2:21 PM
To: wafa.ahmadkhalid@yahoo.com’; janda2018@gmail.com’; '
‘ihameedmuneeb@gmail.com’; 'goldenringcc@gmail.com’; ‘white.wwcc@gmail.com’;
‘ahcc.afgh@gmail.com’; ‘folad.construction@gmail.com’; ‘aaccafg@gmail.com’;
"kargaranmaher@gmail.com
Cc: mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af’; ‘ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af’; '
" ‘qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af'; 'mukhtar.omaryar@ mail.gov.af’; 'Mujeeb Mudagiq
Subject: iy Cuwgs SSy aw 31)he slbel ppeuald bl :FW
Attachments: doc. yuliziy g Cuwgs BuiSy-Y aw

Dear bidders,
Please find the attached Intension of Contract Award of the said activities for your acknowledgement.
Kindly request you confirm this with the return email.

Regards
Hameedullah Samim g
Procurement Assistant/PD/MAIL A0\ ij D

U
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REMARKS

DRAWING TILES

GAHION STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENT

PLAN, SECTIONS & TYPICAL DETAIL FOR (A BION ROX
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“Azizi Bank — Tnauster —

International inward remittances instructions:

BENEFICIARY DETAIL:

Beneficiary Name: WALI PAKTICAWAL CONSTRACTION ROOD
MAKING COMPANY
Account Number: 003701200958531

— BENEFICIARY BANK DETAILS:

Account with: AZIZI BANK
Bank Address: Zanbaq Square, Kabul City Afghanistan
SWIFT Code: AZBAAFKA

OUR CORRESPONDENT BANK: BANCA POPOLARE DI SONDRIO, ITALY

SWIFT Code: POSOIT22XXX

Our Account Numbers: EUR - 1T13A0569611091CEDEU0623790
GBP - IT66M0569611091CEDGB0623790

Payment & Settlement department, Azizi Bank H.O Kabul Afghanistan.
Contact No: 0797999914 — 0797888090




KD D 80 £ 6 oo o - .\.,u.
| £

1 Co 5o 7 | sheyrS Fp me o6 s e | |

. oy W ) i ooy
5109 (w5 1™ (15> sifee e (€

del._diﬁ._oMmmﬂﬁ.JTm.aJJmiﬂm-; e, Coi

e
wl
s TN v e oy iy
bt
e
vl

ST S\ oo oy

KD 99 Ko |70 0H|C myemé S §5665 €Y 3 G g hgring
S mavr? 677 At

6|0 (o A0 boyry©S

S |0 gy D




	ahlan awal.pdf
	lot 2 awal.pdf
	shart nama.pdf
	arziabi lot 2.pdf
	tasmim.pdf
	lot 2 qardad_2020012210401900.pdf

